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Programme

The Monday Programme for February  is:

· 7th       League 6

· 14th    Swiss Pairs 6

· 21st    Swiss Teams 6 

· 28th    League 7 

Other dates for your diary

· 6th    County Pairs Final

· 13th   Ace of Clubs Final

· 19th  Inter clubs teams-of-eight

· 20th   Newent Bowl

Bridge Stories

Are you familiar with the ‘Redeal’ convention at rubber bridge? Clearly you want a redeal if your opponents have the majority of points.

 If you are dealt fewer than 5 points you say: ‘I only have 12 cards’.

 Partner must be fully awake. If he has fewer than 15 points he immediately says: ‘I have 14 cards’, and simultaneously the partners throw their cards into the middle of the table for a  redeal. However if partner has a strong hand he says: ‘Well, I have 13 cards’. This is forcing on you. The required relay response is for you to count your cards again and find the ‘missing’ card.

National Results

Well done John Atthey who was for a third time a member of the England under 20 team which won the Channel trophy, overcoming the challenge from  France, Belgium and the Netherlands. The win was so convincing that they went to bed on Saturday evening (actually probably Sunday morning) already in an uncatchable position

An instructive muddle It is often said that a little knowledge can be a dangerous thing’ Can you imagine how two good players allowed declarer to make 4( on the hand below?

	
	( 3

( 7 5 2

( 75 3

( K J T 8 43 
	

	( 8 5 2

( K 6

( Q J 962

( A Q 2
	Board :  Dealer: 

Vul:
	( A Q T7 6 4 

( Q 8 4

( T

( 9 7 5

	
	( K J 9

( A J T 93

( A K 8 4

( 6
	


South  West  North  East

1(      P        2(       P      2(      P        4(       P         P         P
West led (Q, won by declarer’s (A. Declarer then tried his singleton club but West hopped up with (A and persevered with diamonds. He couldn’t read East’s (T: it could be singleton, doubleton or encouraging from (K. West now led (9: the sequence (Q J 9 had now become solid with the appearance of East’s (T so it seemed sensible to show the bottom of the sequence.

Whether East should have ruffed a card that was likely to be a loser is debatable, but his decision to ruff wasn’t in itself fatal because the defenders still have a trump trick and (A. However East now decided that (9 was a McKenney signal, asking for a spade return. East now fatally underled (A, hoping partner would win (K and give him another diamond ruff. Declarer won (K, ruffed (9, threw (8 on (K, returned to hand with (A, ruffed (J and a club ruff allowed him to crash the remaining trump honours.

If East had never heard of McKenney signals this shambles would not have happened. So where does the blame lie? West had to play a high diamond at trick 3 in case East had started with doubleton (T. East had no right to read it as a McKenney signal. The point is that East knew he could ruff but he had no reason to believe that West knew this. It can be hard sometimes to realise that just because you know something, you cannot assume your partner knows it  as well.

A Successful Ruff-And-Discard

Do you think that conceding a ruff-and-discard is the ultimate bridge sin? Look at this hand from a league match

	
	( Q T 9 6 2

( T 8 7 5

( K 8 3

( 2
	

	( J

( A K 9 2

( 9

( A 9 8 7     5 4 3
	Board :  Dealer: 

Vul:
	(  A K 8 4

( Q J 6

( T 7 3 

( K Q J

	
	( 7 5 3

( 4 3

(A Q J 6 4 2

( T 6
	


South  West  North  East

P          1(     P        1(
2(      P        3(     Dbl

P         4(     P         P

P

North led a diamond to (A and South continued (Q. Fearful of losing trump control  declarer discarded (3. North overtook with (K and persevered with diamonds, declarer pitching (4. Now a fourth diamond finished declarer off. He threw (5 from his hand and ruffed with dummy’s (6, but North discarded his singleton (2 and could not be prevented from scoring a trump trick.

There is an unmistakeable sign that conceding a ruff-and-discard is right here. There can be no further tricks for the defenders in the side suits. (If declarer had spade loser he would be discarding spades rather than clubs on diamonds). In that case the only chance for the defence is to attack declarer’s trump holding, especially when he is likely to be in a 4-3 trump fit.

Stepping stone squeeze

Look at this effort from Richard Chamberlain in a knock-out match. The contract was 2( by South.

	
	( A 7 5

( T 9 6

( Q 7 5

( K 9 8 2
	

	( K 4 2

( KQ542

( J 9 4

( J 4
	Board :  Dealer: 

Vul:
	( J T 8 

( J 8

( K T 8 2

( T 7 6 5

	
	( Q 9 6 3

( A 7 3

( A 6 3

( A Q 3
	


West led (J, taken by (A. Richard crossed to dummy with (A and led (5 to (T, (Q (K. West persevered with another club, won by dummy’s (9. Another trump put East on lead. He then tried to be too clever by switching to (8. West won (Q and switched to (9. This was allowed to hold and was followed by (J, taken by (A. Richard now cashed (A and (9. East had to come down to (K and (T 7, allowing Richard to unblock (Q and throw East in with (K. He could only give the lead to dummy’s (K at trick 13
Understanding The  Lawbook
Law 25B states that: ‘Declarer plays a card from dummy by naming the card…. It later says that: Declarer may ‘if necessary, pick up the card himself.

If necessary means  what it says: dummy may be disabled, or may have had to leave the table. The law does not intend to allow declarers who manually pick up cards from dummy by habit to continue doing so, just because: ‘I have been doing it for the last 25 years and I don’t intend to change.’’

As always there is a good reason behind the law. Incidents have occurred when dummy has K and J of a suit. Declarer leads up towards dummy and handles both cards: he pulls the J towards him while pushing the K away.  Dummy’s left-hand-opponent then plays the Q, thinking dummy has played the J. Declarer then claims he played the K from dummy and an unnecessary argument occurs. If you insist on handling dummy’s cards unnecessarily you are breaking the laws. I wouldn’t expect a director to make a big issue out of it, but if any doubt occurs about which card you have played the ruling will always go against you. 
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Check out the GCBA web site at http://www.gcba.org.uk/

